

TS 4b Mid Year Web Meeting Summary

Meeting Date: 19-Feb-15

Items approved by the TS for Subcommittee Ballot:

| Standard Designation | Summary of Proposed Changes | Subcommittee Only or Concurrent? |
|----------------------|-----------------------------|----------------------------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

New Task Forces Formed:

| Task Force Name | Summary of Proposed Changes | Names of TF Members |
|--------------------------|--|--|
| TF-15-01 | For M278-14: Look into procedures for controlling contaminants in PVC, including acquisition of recycled material from external sources, pulverizing material to 2mm, sieving requirement, and cleanliness of material (debris such as rocks/dirt) | Larry Gill (IPEX), Glen DeCou (CA), Therese Kline (MI), and Bill Bailey (VA) |
| | | |
| Research Liaison: | Therese Kline (MI DOT) | |

Other Action Items:

TS Chair to follow up on M278 comment from IL DOT.

PENNDOT to work with Task Force 2014-01 to address M294 negative regarding better clarification on buckling and when it is a failure. Develop language for a note to add in M294.

Task Force 2014-01 should develop a note to improve the standard by determining a method to measure buckling.

TS Chair to make editorial change to M294, section 3.2. Wall and liner are not interchangeable, thus should say wall **or** liner.

TS Chair to work with Mike McGough on M246 to add a note clarifying the polymer coating is intended for galvanized pipe only.

Kenny Anderson (IN DOT) to join Task Force 2014-02.